
EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, February 28, 2013 
10:00 A.M. 

EPHC Education Center, Portola, CA 

Agenda
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if 
you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the 
Board at (530) 832-6564. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Eastern 
Plumas Health Care to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

                 Presenter(s)   I/D/A       Page(s)  
1. Call to Order     Gail McGrath      A  

      
2. Roll Call     Gail McGrath      I 

3. Consent Calendar    Gail McGrath     A 
(A)Agenda          1-2   
(B) Meeting Minutes of 2.26.13 Standing Finance Meeting       3             
(C) Meeting Minutes of 2.28.13 Regular Board Meeting     4-6 
(D)Meeting Minutes of 3.13.13  Special Planning Meeting      7 

   
     

4. Board Chair Comments   Gail McGrath    I/D 
� ACHD 2013 Annual Meeting

5/22-5/24, La Jolla, California 

5. Board Comments    Board Members    I 

6. Public Comment    Members of the Public   I 
   

7. Auxiliary Report    Kathy Davis    I/D 

8. ER Update     Paul Swanson, MD    I/D 

9. Chief of Staff Report    Eric Bugna, MD   I/D 

10. Policies and Procedures   Teresa Whitfield I/D/A 
Reviewed on 3.18.2013 
� Central Supply Policies 
� Housekeeping/EVS Policies 
� Nursing Policies 
� Trauma Policies 
� MRI Policies 
� Elder/Dependent Adult Abuse-new Policy 
� Abuse Prevention-revision Policy 

1



� Transfer within the facility Policy 
� Confidentiality & Access to Medical Records Policy 
� Sepsis Early Goal Directed Therapy Policy 
� Acute Pain Management Policy 
� VTE Prophylaxis Policy 
� General Admission Med/Surg Policy 

11. Resolution 239    Gail McGrath  I/D/A           8
Amending the Chief Executive Officer Employment Agreement    

12. Quality and Performance   Gail McGrath  I/D           9-16 
Improvement Plan Update 

13. Committee Reports    Board Members   I/D          
� Special Planning Committee   McGrath/Fites 
� Standing Finance Committee  Skutt/ McBride 

                      
     

14. Chief Financial Officer Report   Jeri Nelson  I/D    
� February Financials           17-27 
� Department of Health Care Service Letter                   28-30 
� Other

15. Chief Executive Officer Report  Tom Hayes   I/D                                                
� DP/SNF reimbursement cuts update                                                                        
� CT Scanner replacement update 
� Employee Satisfaction Committee update 
� California Department of Public Health Recertification Survey 
� Other

16. Closed Session    Gail McGrath  I/D/A 
I. Closed Session, pursuant to Health and Safety Code 32155, to review reports on 

Quality Assurance.

II. Closed Session, pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 to consider the 
following appointments to the medical staff:

A. Recommendation for Two Year Courtesy Privileges 
� Peter Taylor, M.D.             (OB/GYN) 
� Leon Jackson, M.D.           (Radiology) 
� Peter Bloomfield, M.D.     (ER/Hospitalist) 

17. Open Session Report of Actions Taken  Gail McGrath   I 
      in Closed Session 

18. Adjournment     Gail McGrath   A

2



1

EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE STANDING FINANCE COMMITTEE  

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Tuesday, February 26, 2013 

9:00 A.M. 
EPHC’s Administrative Conference Room 

Minutes

1. Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 9:10 am by Jay Skutt

2. Roll Call:  
  Present: Jay Skutt and Janie McBride.  Staff: Tom Hayes, Jeri Nelson, and Tiffany Williams  

3. Approval of Agenda: The agenda was approved as submitted. 

4.  Board Comments:  None.  

5. Public Comments: None.

6. CFO Report January 2013: Ms. Nelson reported that our expenses are up and revenues are 
down.  Contractual adjustments were up during the month as well.  Overall we are ahead of 
budget for the year but she stated she feels that now is the time to tighten down our expenses 
to ensure our positive net income by year end.   Cash collections for the month were just under 
$1.4 million.  Skilled Nursing reimbursement rates vs. our cost was also discussed.  ER 
prescriptions and observation denials continue to be a problem.  Ms. Nelson provided a hand 
out for the Centrique purchase and transition.  

7. Plumas Bank Line of Credit: Mr. Hayes reported that after we received a letter from Plumas 
Bank stating that they had frozen our line of credit he asked for a meeting with the Loan 
Officer and the President of Plumas Bank.  At the meetings with Kerry Wilson and Andy 
Ryback Mr. Hayes stated that he addressed several issues including the lack of communication 
on the part of Plumas Bank.  Mr. Hayes provided Mr. Wilson and Mr. Ryback with 
information regarding the DP/SNF cuts as well as EPHC’s plan.  Mr. Nelson is looking into 
other bank relationships.

8. DPSNF Cuts:  Mr. Hayes provided an on the DP-SNF cuts.  There was an in depth discussion.

Adjournment: Mr. Skutt adjourned the meeting at 10:50 am. 

______________________________________________ 
Approved by       Date

3



EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, February 28, 2013 
10:00 A.M. 

EPHC Education Center, Portola, CA 
Minutes

1. Call to Order.
The meeting was called to order at 10:00 am by Gail McGrath

2. Roll Call.   
Present: Gail McGrath, Larry Fites, Janie McBride, and Jay Skutt
Absent: Lucie Kreth 
Staff:    Tom Hayes, CEO, Jeri Nelson, CFO, Dr. Eric Bugna, Chief of Staff, and Tiffany 
Williams, Administrative Assistant. 
Visitors: Approximately 11 visitors were present at the start of the meeting  

3. Consent Calendar.
There was a brief discussion regarding several minor changes to the minutes.  Ms. McBride 
motioned to accept the consent calendar with the following changes; Page 5, #6 hight should 
read high, # 7 should read; With the proposed cuts our daily rate that we will receive is $249.  
This will result in a $2.4 million retroactive reduction back to 2011 and 1.3 million reduction 
annually.  Page 7 #6 should read Garner.  A second was made by Mr. Fites.  None opposed, 
the motion was approved.   

Ms. Kreth arrived.

4.  Board Chair Comments. 
Ms. McGrath stated that she would like to take this opportunity to recognize Kathy Davis 
who has done so much for EPHC.  Kathy Davis has served as the Auxiliary President for the 
last five years and has worked tirelessly for EPHC.  She has also served on many committees 
including Leadership Council and the Foundation.  Ms. McGrath presented Kathy Davis with 
a plaque.

� Board Self Evaluation Discussion:  Ms. McGrath reported that the Board has spent a 
lot of time reviewing the Board Self Evaluation results and would like an ad hoc 
committee of herself and Mr. Skutt to review in more detail and to prioritize areas that 
the Board needs to work on.  The ad hoc committee will then present its findings at 
the next regular Board meeting.   

5. Board Comments.
None

6.         Public Comment. 
None

7. Auxiliary Report 
Kathy Davis introduced President Elect, Katie Tanner as well as Auxiliary members Suzie 
Maddalena and Connie Kunsman.  Ms. Davis reported that Nifty Thrifty grossed $14,403 in 

4



January and that they currently have $237,000 in the bank of which $4,500 is in the memorial 
fund for employee scholarships. The Auxiliary has committed $150,000 for the down 
payment on the CT scanner.     

8. Valic Presentation 
Doug Sulenta and Orlando Batturaro provided handouts and presented information on Valic, 
EPHC’s voluntary retirement program.  There was a discussion regarding new employee 
education as well as existing employee education.  Mr. Barruraro stated that EPHC has a 12% 
voluntary participation which is low.  There was also a discussion regarding physician 
participation which is allowed.  Mr. Hayes noted that he will ask Cathy Conant and Valic to 
develop a plan to increase employee education and improve employee participation   

9. Chief of Staff 
Dr. Bugna stated that the providers are happy about the new CT. They are also concerned 
about the recent DP/SNF financial matters with the State.   

10. Policies and Procedures 
Ms. Whitfield presented the Administration and Pharmacy policies, which were reviewed by 
Ms. McGrath and Ms. McBride on February 14, 2013.  Ms. McGrath stated that all policies 
are reviewed in detail before coming to the Board for approval.  Ms. McGrath motioned to 
approve the Administration and Pharmacy Policies.  A second was provided by Ms. McBride.  
None opposed, the motion approved.   

11. Committee Reports 
�  Finance Committee 
Mr. Skutt stated that the Finance Committee met and discussed the January financials.  There 
was a long discussion regarding the upcoming skilled nursing cuts and Ms. Nelson will 
provide more detail in her report.  There was also discussion regarding our efforts to reduce 
denials as well as looking for an alternate financial institution for EPHC’s, payroll, payable, 
and line of credit.

12. CFO Report:
Purchased services were high for the month due to the MRI rental, recruitment fees and 
the use of a traveling x-ray tech.  The CT rental was not budgeted.  Lab and Radiology 
are down and the clinics are up slightly.  Our Skilled Nursing census is down, which was 
planned due to the DP/SNF MediCal cuts.  We are not accepting any skilled nursing 
MediCal admissions at this time pending decisions by the State regarding implementation 
of the cuts. 

There was a brief discussion regarding denials.  Mr. Hayes stated that he would ask Dr. 
Swanson to give a presentation regarding Observation vs. Acute at the next board 
meeting.   

13. CEO Report
� DP/SNF Reimbursement Cuts:   Mr. Hayes reported that he recently attended a meeting 

of the Democratic and Republican Central Committees in Sierraville to discuss the 

5



3

� CT Scanner replacement schedule:  Mr. Hayes reported that we are scheduled to 
remove the old CT scanner and begin remodel for the installation of the new unit on 
March 4, 2013.  The mobile unit is currently on campus and being utilized.  The 
installation will be complete in early April.      

� Employee Satisfaction Committee Update: Mr. Hayes reported that the Employee 
Satisfaction meetings have begun and we have met with 85 employees and more meetings 
are scheduled.

� Clinic Medical Director: Mr. Hayes stated that he is talking to Dr. Kim regarding the 
Portola Clinic Medical Director position which would assist in the Portola Clinic 
efficiency and resolution of problems.  

14. Closed Session. 
Ms. McGrath announced the Board would move into closed session at 11:30 am., pursuant to 
Health and Safety Code 32155 and Government Code Section 54957.

15. Open Session Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session. 
The Board returned at approximately 2:30 pm and announced with respect to 
Government Code Section 54957, appointments to the medical staff were approved as 
submitted. 

With respect to Government Code Section 54957, Public Employee Performance 
Expectations and Evaluation, CEO, a public employee, Ms. McGrath reported that it was 
an extremely positive evaluation.   No reportable action was taken.

With respect to Health and Safety Code 32155, no reportable action.

16. Adjournment. Ms. McGrath subsequently adjourned the meeting at 12:55 p.m.

__________________ __       
Approval       Date

6



EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE STANDING PLANNING COMMITTEE 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Wednesday, March 13, 2013, 12:00 P.M. 
EPHC Administrative Conference Room 

Minutes

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 12:15 pm by Chairman McGrath. 

2. Roll Call: 
 Present: Chairman McGrath. Tom Hayes, CEO and Tiffany Williams, Administrative 

Assistant.  Public member Jack Bridge.  Aspen Street Architects representatives David 
Hitchcock and Nathan Morgan. 

3. Approval of agenda:  The agenda was approved as submitted. 

4. Board Comments:  None. 

5. Public Comments:  None. 

6. Aspen Architects update of the Master Plan: 
The Aspen Architect representatives presented aerial photos of the EPHC Portola 
Campus as well as and overview of the existing hospital layout. He reviewed of option A, 
a structure expansion to the north of the existing hospital, with street circulation extended 
continuously around the north perimeter of the developed core.  A lot line adjustment 
would be undertaken by adding a triangular area from the District’s 34 acre parcel, to 
result in a more compact and cohesive complex.  All development would be done on 
relatively flat land.  The committee felt the plan was very well done. 

There was a brief discussion regarding the structural, mechanical/plumbing and site/civil 
assessments which included parking and zoning requirements.  Mr. Hitchcock also noted 
that they will have a finalized version of the master plan by next month.   

David Hitchcock and Nathan Morgan also presented the phases necessary to achieve 
option A.  It was stated that once we receive the site evaluation there will be more details 
regarding specific needs.  

7. Bio Mass boiler consideration:  Mr. Hitchcock reported that he spoke to both Jonathan 
Kusel, Sierra Institute as well as OSHPD consultants regarding bio mass boiler options.  
He stated that while the concept has sound objectives it would be a more expansive 
option as we would need to put in a separate boiler that could restart within 10 seconds if 
there is a power outage.  Bio Mass boilers cannot restart this quickly.   

8. Other:  None. 

9. Adjournment: Chairman McGrath adjourned the meeting at 1:15 p.m. 

___________________________________________________      
Approved by       Date 7



RESOLUTION  NO. 239

Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Eastern) 
Plumas Health Care District Amending the Chief   ) 
Executive Officer Employment Agreement             )           
_______________________________________   ) 

WHEREAS, the Eastern Plumas Health Care District, “District,” executed an 
employment agreement, “CEO Agreement,” with Tom Hayes on January 28, 2010 to serve as 
District chief executive officer, “CEO,” which CEO Agreement has a termination date of 
January 20, 2014; and 

WHEREAS, said CEO Agreement provides for a fixed compensation rate, for thirty (30) 
hours per week of executive time and also provides that District may consider a bonus or 
incentive system for the future; and 

WHEREAS, CEO Hayes has prepared through the course of the CEO Agreement annual 
Operations Plans and Operating Budgets, and has successfully directed the activities of District 
and its employees in achieving the goals and benchmarks of said Plan and Budget, which 
accomplishments are acknowledged to have required more than the requisite thirty hours per 
week; and 

WHEREAS, this Board of Directors recognizes the accomplishments of District during 
the tenure of CEO Hayes, and desires to increase the CEO compensation commensurate with the 
increases granted to other District employees and with the achievements that  District has 
realized in the last 3 ½ years. 

NOW,THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors hereby amends CEO 
Agreement by increasing the monthly compensation to thirty-three (33) hours per week at the 
existing hourly rate, including proportional increases in Paid Time Off and Deferred 
Compensation , as provided in the CEO Agreement; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOVED, that said Amendment shall be effective as of March 1, 2013. 

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Eastern Plumas Health Care District at a regular 
meeting of said Board on  March 28, 2013, by the following roll call vote: 
Chairman McGrath______    Vice Chairman Fites_____    Secretary Kreth_____ 
Director McBride _______   Director Skutt______ 

________________________________        ATTEST:     _________________________
Gail McGrath, Chairman                                                     Lucie Kreth, Secretary 

CONCURRENCE: ______________________________
                                   Tom Hayes, Chief Executive Officer

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 15, 2013

To:  Board of Directors

From:  Jeri Nelson, Chief Financial Officer 

Subject: Summary of Financial Results – February 2013

Table 1.  Consolidated Financial Results – February 2013 

Actual Budget Variance 
Total Revenue $2,958,047 $3,003,439 $(45,392)
Contractual Adjustments $1,308,994 $1,279,160 $29,834
Bad Debt/Admin Adjustments $150,921 $134,135 $16,786
Net Revenue $1,498,132 $1,590,144 $(92,012)
Total Expenses $1,759,798 $1,641,643 $118,155
Operating Income (Loss) $(261,666) $(51,498) $(210,168)
Non-Operating Income(Expense) $65,898 $49,758 $16,140
Net Income (Loss) $(195,768) $(1,740) $(194,028)

Table 2.  Consolidated Financial Results – Eight Months Ended February 2013 

Actual Budget Variance
Total Revenue $26,026,192 $25,959,859 $66,333
Contractual Adjustments $11,001,329 $11,097,997 $(96,668)
Bad Debt/Admin Adjustments $1,375,864 $1,159,542 $216,322
Net Revenue $13,648,998 $13,702,320 $(53,322)
Total Expenses $13,591,107 $13,802,539 $(211,432)
Operating Income (Loss) $57,891 $(100,219) $158,110
Non-Operating Income (Expense) $521,296 $548,067 $(26,771)
Net Income (Loss) $579,187 $447,848 $131,339

As predicted, revenue and volume declined in February.  Deductions from revenue and 
expenses did not and we posted our biggest monthly operating loss this year.  We have to 
reduce our expenses in every way possible and this will be emphasized for all 
departments.  DP-SNF admissions and staffing are being evaluated as our cost per day is 
increasing as census decreases.  In lieu holding off to see what actions the State will take, 
we need to get closer to break even levels.  I am in the process of preparing an interim 
cost report to project year end settlements.  The 2% Medicare rate cuts take place 
beginning in April and Managed Medi-Cal continues to be targeted for June.  With the 
many changes taking place, it’s difficult to predict the overall impact to our 
reimbursements.     

17



EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET

FOR THE MONTHS ENDED 

JANUARY FEBRUARY
2013 2013 CHANGE

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH 676,663$          492,073$         (184,590)$      
LAIF SAVINGS 1,108,726$       1,108,726$      -$                   
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE NET 3,370,319$       3,182,551$      (187,768)$      
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE OTHER 429,779$          577,152$         147,373$        
INVENTORY 215,316$          215,316$         -$                   
PREPAID EXPENSES 97,085$ 101,265$ 4,180$           
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,897,888$       5,677,083$      (220,805)$      

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
LAND AND IMPROVEMENTS 934,164$          934,164$         -$                   
BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS 10,080,726$     10,080,726$    -$                   
EQUIPMENT 10,473,035$     10,437,694$    (35,341)$        
IN PROGRESS 137,055$ 151,212$ 14,157$          

21,624,980$     21,603,796$    (21,184)$        
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 13,768,014$ 13,814,203$ 46,189$          
TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 7,856,966$       7,789,593$      (67,373)$        

COSTS OF ISSUANCE NET 15,171$           14,919$           (252)$             

TOTAL 13,770,025$ 13,481,595$ (288,430)$      

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

CURRENT LIABILITIES
LEASES PAYABLE 20,458$           18,989$           (1,469)$          
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 992,848$          935,799$         (57,049)$        
ACCRUED PAYROLL/RELATED TAXES 915,813$          924,405$         8,592$           
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 670,678$ 671,429$ 751$              
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,599,797$       2,550,622$      (49,175)$        

LEASES PAYABLE 180,365$          180,365$         -$                   
CHFFA LOAN 93,590$           87,013$           (6,577)$          
CITY OF PORTOLA 348,000$          348,000$         -$                   
USDA LOANS 4,645,709$ 4,608,799$ (36,910)$        
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,867,461$       7,774,799$      (92,662)$        

FUND BALANCE 5,127,609$       5,127,609$      -$                   
NET INCOME (LOSS) 774,955$          579,187$         (195,768)$      

TOTAL 13,770,025$ 13,481,595$ (288,430)$      

18



         EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE
BALANCE SHEET

FOR THE MONTH ENDED
FEBRUARY 28, 2013

DESCRIPTION CURRENT
YEAR

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH 492,073
INVESTMENTS 1,108,726
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE NET 3,182,551
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE OTHER 577,152
INVENTORY 215,316
PREPAID EXPENSES 101,265
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,677,083

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
LAND AND IMPROVEMENTS 934,164
BUILDINGS AND IMPROVEMENTS 10,080,726
EQUIPMENT 10,437,694
IN PROGRESS 151,212
TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 21,603,797
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 13,814,203
NET PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 7,789,594

COSTS OF ISSUANCE NET 14,919

TOTAL 13,481,596
============

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

CURRENT LIABILITIES
LEASES PAYABLE 18,989
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 935,798
ACCRUED PAYROLL/RELATED TAXES 924,405
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 671,429
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,550,621

LEASES PAYABLE 180,365
USDA REPAIRS & DEFEASANCE 393,779
CHFFA - EMR & ENDO EQUIP LOAN 87,013
CITY OF PORTOLA- PROPERTY LOAN 348,000
USDA LOANS SNF 3,548,197
USDA LOAN REPAIRS 32,196
USDA LOAN LOYALTON 498,596
USDA LOAN LOYALTON & PORTOLA 136,031
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,774,799

FUND BALANCE 5,127,609
NET INCOME (LOSS) 579,187

TOTAL 13,481,596
============

19



EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE
STATEMENT OF REVENUE & EXPENSE

FOR THE MONTH ENDED
FEBRUARY 28, 2013

DESCRIPTION ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET

OPERATING REVENUE
INPATIENT ROUTINE 138190 201852 -63662 1397740 1751787 -354047 2631285
INPATIENT ANCILLARY 168015 236177 -68162 1630109 2057978 -427869 3087405
TOTAL INPATIENT 306205 438029 -131824 3027849 3809765 -781916 5718690

SWING ROUTINE 146000 55540 90460 622000 482006 139994 724000
SWING ANCILLARY 117583 44182 73401 420345 386695 33650 579962
TOTAL SWING BED 263583 99722 163861 1042345 868701 173644 1303962

SKILLED NURSING ROUTINE 407696 445616 -37920 3962420 3867318 95102 5808932
SKILLED NURSING ANCILLARY 58631 77941 -19310 619060 678634 -59574 1018367
TOTAL SKILLED NURSING 466327 523557 -57230 4581480 4545952 35528 6827299

OUTPATIENT SERVICES 1920488 1936628 -16140 17331564 16691416 640148 25078792
TOTAL PATIENT REVENUES 2956603 2997936 -41333 25983239 25915833 67406 38928743

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 1445 5503 -4058 42953 44027 -1074 66040
TOTAL REVENUE 2958047 3003439 -45392 26026192 25959859 66333 38994783

========= ======== ========= ========== ========== ========= ========
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
BAD DEBT/ADMINISTRATIVE ADJ'S 150921 134135 16786 1375864 1159542 216322 1741774
CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS 1308994 1279160 29834 11001329 11097997 -96668 16671008

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 1459915 1413295 46620 12377194 12257540 119654 18412782
NET REVENUE 1498132 1590144 -92012 13648998 13702320 -53322 20582001

========= ======== ========= ========== ========== ========= ========
OPERATING EXPENSES
SALARIES 761276 742648 18628 6297578 6384421 -86843 9594815
BENEFITS 201596 208276 -6680 1574895 1718824 -143929 2580428
SUPPLIES 143954 151107 -7153 1111461 1252526 -141065 1857037
PROFESSIONAL FEES 201733 215493 -13760 1826670 1863849 -37179 2796024
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 52055 38464 13591 352919 307716 45203 461574
PURCHASED SERVICES 155161 61738 93423 741646 494177 247469 741129
UTILITIES/TELEPHONE 92144 57872 34272 463650 465497 -1847 697826
INSURANCE 33215 33280 -65 264016 266244 -2228 399366
RENT/LEASE EXPENSE 40822 18654 22168 154604 149230 5374 223846
DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION 46441 75748 -29307 518234 569983 -51749 872975
INTEREST EXPENSE 21777 26098 -4321 178292 208787 -30495 313180
OTHER EXPENSES 9624 12264 -2640 107144 121286 -14142 178099

TOTAL EXPENSES 1759798 1641643 118155 13591107 13802539 -211432 20716299
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) -261666 -51498 -210168 57891 -100219 158110 -134298

========= ======== ========= ========== ========== ========= ========
MISCELLANEOUS 2774 2383 391 44738 19067 25671 28600
CONTRIBUTIONS 15750 0 15750 97570 150000 -52430 200000
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 47373 47375 -2 378988 379000 -12 568500

NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE) 65898 49758 16140 521296 548067 -26771 797100
NET INCOME (LOSS) -195768 -1740 -194028 579187 447848 131339 662802

========= ======== ========= ========== ========== ========= ========

CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE

20



ANNUAL
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE BUDGET

STATISTICAL DATA
ACUTE INPATIENT ADMISSIONS 18 32 -14 161 275 -114 411
ACUTE PATIENT DAYS 50 75 -25 500 650 -150 975
SKILLED NURSING PATIENT DAYS 1228 1344 -116 11935 11664 271 17520
SWING BED DAYS 73 28 45 311 242 69 362
E.R. VISITS 269 242 27 2344 2102 242 3160
CLINIC VISITS 2170 2084 86 18637 18123 514 27230

CURRENT PERIOD YEAR TO DATE

21



EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE
MONTHLY FINANCIAL GRAPHS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

1.  GROSS PATIENT REVENUE         4.  NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)

2.  ESTIMATED NET REVENUE 5.  NET INCOME (LOSS)

3.  OPERATING EXPENSES        6.  CASH RECEIPTS

$1,400,000

$1,500,000

$1,600,000

$1,700,000

$1,800,000

$1,900,000

$2,000,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

$1,550,000

$1,600,000

$1,650,000

$1,700,000

$1,750,000

$1,800,000

$1,850,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

$0

$40,000

$80,000

$120,000

$160,000

$200,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

($200,000)

($125,000)

($50,000)

$25,000

$100,000

$175,000

$250,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

$1,800,000

$2,000,000

$2,200,000

$2,400,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

$2,600,000

$2,800,000

$3,000,000

$3,200,000

$3,400,000

$3,600,000

$3,800,000

$4,000,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

22



EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE
MONTHLY FINANCIAL GRAPHS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

7.  OPERATING CASH          10.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

8.  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-DAYS       11.  CAPITAL EXPENDITURES-YTD

91 120 70 57 62

9.  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET      12.  FUND BALANCE + NET INCOME (LOSS)

($360,000)

($260,000)

($160,000)

($60,000)

$40,000

$140,000

$240,000

$340,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

50

53

56

59

62

65

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

$2,200,000

$2,350,000

$2,500,000

$2,650,000

$2,800,000

$2,950,000

$3,100,000

$3,250,000

$3,400,000

$3,550,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

$900,000

$1,000,000

$1,100,000

$1,200,000

$1,300,000

$1,400,000

$1,500,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

$800,000

$900,000

$1,000,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

$4,000,000
$4,200,000
$4,400,000
$4,600,000
$4,800,000
$5,000,000
$5,200,000
$5,400,000
$5,600,000
$5,800,000
$6,000,000
$6,200,000
$6,400,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

23



EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE
MONTHLY FINANCIAL GRAPHS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

13.  PORTOLA MEDICAL CLINIC VISITS         16. LOYALTON MEDICAL CLINIC VISITS

14.  PORTOLA DENTAL CLINIC VISITS         17. INDIAN VALLEY MEDICAL CLINIC VISITS

15.  GRAEAGLE MEDICAL CLINIC VISITS       18.  PORTOLA ANNEX VISITS

900
950

1000
1050
1100
1150
1200
1250
1300
1350
1400

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

100

125

150

175

200

225

250

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

150

200

250

300

350

400

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

200

225

250

275

300

325

350

375

400

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

275

300

325

350

375

400

425

450

475

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

24



EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE
MONTHLY FINANCIAL GRAPHS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

 19.  LABORATORY PROCEDURES        22.  AMBULANCE RUNS

20.  RADIOLOGY PROCEDURES       23.  RESPIRATORY PROCEDURES

21.  ECGS        24. EMERGENCY ROOM VISITS

70

75

80

85

90

95

100

105

110

115

120

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

400

450

500

550

600

650

700

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

200

225

250

275

300

325

350

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

80

90

100

110

120

130

140

150

160

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

3000

3100

3200
3300

3400

3500

3600

3700

3800
3900

4000

4100

4200

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

25



EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE
MONTHLY FINANCIAL GRAPHS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

25. AVERAGE DAILY CENSUS - ACUTE      28.  AVERAGE LENGTH OF STAY - ACUTE

26.  AVERAGE DAILY CENSUS - SNF        29. SURGERIES - IN & OUTPATIENT

27. AVERAGE DAILY CENSUS-SWING          30.  ENDOSCOPY PROCEDURES

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

40

42

44

46

48

50

52

54

56

58

60

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

0.00

0.25

0.50

0.75

1.00

1.25

1.50

1.75

2.00

2.25

2.50

2.75

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00

3.50

4.00

4.50

5.00

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

26



EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE
MONTHLY FINANCIAL GRAPHS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

31.  YEAR TO DATE OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)        34.  OVERTIME HOURS

32.  EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATIO         35.  DENIALS

 34.  RETURN ON EQUITY       36.  EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT TRANSFERS

($200,000)

($100,000)

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

-10.0%

-5.0%

0.0%

5.0%

10.0%

15.0%

20.0%

25.0%

30.0%

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

$0

$250,000

$500,000

$750,000

$1,000,000

$1,250,000

$1,500,000

$1,750,000

$2,000,000

$2,250,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

1100

1200

1300

1400

1500

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

$0

$10,000

$20,000

$30,000

$40,000

$50,000

$60,000

$70,000

$80,000

$90,000

$100,000

$110,000

$120,000

$130,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

12/13 11/12 BUDGET

27



28



29



30


	Text1: March


